

Justin David Wilcott

105 HAWK RIDGE RD BLOOMSBURG, PA 17815
TEL 570.854.3473 jwilcott@gmail.com

3D Modeler. Web Designer. Leader.

Profile

New Media - extensive experience in web design and 3D modeling/animation. Developed business identities, web sites, advertisements, television motion graphics, and animations without losing touch of the design and story.

Effective Team Player - known for creativity, leadership, communication skills and a strive for excellence.

Experience

WEB DESIGNER, SIVOO 2007 - PRESENT

Lead designer responsible for promotional content, advertising, motion graphics, Flash, and XHTML/CSS page layout. One project was to create television graphics for the South American FIFA World Cup highlights.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER, AMERITGRADS 2005 - 2006

Project based responsibilities using Macromedia Flash, Photoshop, and Final Cut Pro. A project example was to create a five minute Flash advertisement for new product.

RESIDENCE LIFE, WILLIAMSPORT PENNSYLVANIA RESIDENT ASSISTANT , JANUARY TO MAY 2006

Leadership and communication skills were necessary to successfully manage a student residency. Currently a Resident Assistant at Drexel University.

Education

Drexel University, Philadelphia, PA — BS Digital Media, June 2009; MS Digital Media, June 2010

Pennsylvania College of Technology, Philadelphia, PA — AS Mass Media Communications, May 2004 - 2006

Skills

Maya	XHTML	Photoshop
RenderMan	CSS	Illustrator
After Effects	Flash/Actionscript	Dreamweaver
Final Cut Pro	PHP	InDesign
DVD Studio Pro	MySQL	

Awards

International Champion of F1 in Schools Formula One Challenge 2004
State and National awards in FBLA (Future Business Leaders of America)
State and National awards in TSA (Technology Student Association)
Drexel University Endowed Grant
Deans Academic Scholarship
Phi Theta Kappa (International Honor Society of the Two Year College)
NSCS (National Society of Collegiate Scholars)

Referrals

Eric Pancoast	Sivoo	215.592.0483
Dan Little	AmerITGrads	570.601.0500
Ted Arts	Drexel	215.895.1663